Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: . : Diane Bardy <'dbardy@crystalriveroil.cdrbn?

- Sent: : Wednesday, April 03, 2013 12:34 PM
To: I Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: : Diane Bardy
Subject: : . Jones "D" 5
Attachments: ' Jones _D_5.pdf

Attached please find ybur form C-103 that was requested by the District Office for submission. It has been submitted
this date. x "

Diane Bardy

Administrator

Crystal River Oil & Gas,
760-753-3330 ‘
dbardy@crystalriveroil.com
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| RECEIVED

| APR 03 2013
NMOCD ARTESIA
3 Crystal River Oil & Gas, LLC
P.O. Box 6749 ‘ 1953 San Elijo Ave., Suite 200
Snowmass Village, CO 81615 . Cardiff, CA 92007
(970) 927-2764 Office ‘ (760) 753-3330 Office
(970) 927—?862 Fax o (760) 753-4337 Fax

. New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
District Office

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

~RE: Jonés ‘D" - #5

Enclosedzplease find your Form C-103 for the above named well in response to a letter
we received from NM Energy, Minerals & Natural Res. Dept., Mr. Mike Bratcher,
regarding violation inspection, dated 3/21/2013.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

Diane Bardy

Administrator
760-753-3330
dhardy@crystalriveroil.com

Enclosure

R:\DIaneB\DiaHeLMisc. Letters\NM Jones D-5 Form C-103.doc



